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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Chua Li Suan <cls@comlaw.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, October 12, 2024 1:55 PM
To: Rajes (LKK Auto); SUR; assignments; CS A Team; Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: new assignment  (our ref : CLS 2027  228121) Accident on 2 March 2024 involving SLW 4541R and SKV 1111K   along Lavender 

Street 

Dear Sirs 
 
1.We act for Liberty Insurance (insurers of SKV 1111K) in the accident and are arranging  re-inspecƟon of the third party car SLW 4541R. 
 
2.Please let us know  whether your surveyor can conduct the re-inspecƟon – details of which have just been given to us:- 
 
Date     : Friday, 18 October 2024 @ 3.00 pm  
Place    : Hiap Lek Automobile Trading  

 160 Sin Ming Drive #05-17 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722. 
 
3.We will send you the documents aŌer we have your confirmaƟon that your surveyor can proceed as scheduled.  
 
Warm regards 
Ms Chua Li Suan  
ComLaw LLC 
64 Cecil Street ║ #06-01 IOB Building ║ Singapore 049711  
Tel: 65381221 ║ Fax: 65387890 ║ Direct line: 65069132  
 
*Indian Overseas Bank - Junction of Cecil Street & Cross Street (Parking is available at Manulife Tower f.k.a. PWC Building  - entry via Cross Street / Cheang Wan 
Seng Place) 
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